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Editorial  
 

At the AGM in April ,  Peter Burton stood down as the CSG bulletin editor and I 
took on the role. As the incoming bulletin editor , I would like to start my first 
editorial to say thank  you to Peter who has been editor for the last eight years. I  
am sure I am not alone in thinking that he did a fantastic job of keeping 
members of the CSG well -informed of news, research, and excavations relating 
to castle studies.  
 
I would also like to give thanks to everyone who have made suggestions or 
forwarded pieces to include within this bulletin  as well as members of the 
committee who gave constructive comments .  
 
 If you have a contribution , such as items of local news, short pieces, events and 
other items r elating  to our subject, please contact me by email at 
Bulletin@castlestudiesgroup.org.uk . 
 
The bulletins will increase in regularity ,  coming out three times a year ; the next 
one will be sent out early January.  
 
Therron Welstead 
CSG Bulletin Editor 
 

éééééééééééééé 
 

Diary Dates 
Windsor Castle Talks  

 
There are a number of talks taking place at Windsor Castle about different 
aspects of the castle and its history.  
 
Places can be booked via the Royal Collection Website.  
www.royalcollection.org.uk/whatson/page/1  
 
7th September ôSt Georgeõs Chapel in the Middle Agesõ, by Tim Tatton-Brown 
  
4th October ôThe Tudor Palace : Rethinking the History of Windsor Castleõ by 
Simon Thurley 
 
11th November ôRestoring Windsor Castle After the Fireõ, by John Wilson 
 
15th November ôEdward IIIõs Lost House of Chivalryõ, by Tony Robinson & 
Jonathan Foyle 

éééééééééééééé 
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CSG Study Day, Hornby Castle, North Yorkshire  

Saturday 21st October 2017 

This study day will examine the 
history of Hornby Castle near Bedale 
in North Yorkshire.  

The morning will comprise of two 
illustrated lectures  by Erik Matthews 
covering the development of Hornby 
Castle from the 11th - 15th centuries 
and the medieval designed landscape 
of Hornby.  

After lunch delegates will visit the 
current archaeological excavations of 
the moated structure at Hornby and 
make an exterior visit to the privately 
occupied 15th century courtyard castle 
and grounds. The day will conclude 
with a guided tour of the associated 
St. Maryõs church. 

The day will be based in Hackforth  Village Hall and refreshments will be included 
in the cost. Delegates can bring their own lunch or buy lunch in the nearby village 
pub. 

The cost of the day is £10 per person. For further details or to make a booking 
please contact Peter Burton by email:  
csgconferenceorganiser@castlestudiesgroup.org.uk 

 
éééééééééééééé 

Saltwood Castle Open Day  
17th September 2017 10.00 ð 16.00 

 
Saltwood Castle (Kent), currently in private hands, opens its doors to the public 
for only a couple of days a year.  
 
The castle, associated with the murder of Thomas Becket, was has had a long 
history with parts of th e castle dating back to the mid-12th century, with much 
remodelling in the following centuries. The castle is presently owned by Jane 
Clark, whose husband, Alan Kenneth Mackenzie Clark (1928 ð 1999) bought the 
castle in 1955.  
 
The next open day is Sunday 17 September when the grounds, moat and 
battlements can be visited alongside other activities during the day.  
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News in England 
 

Auckland Castle Excavation  
 

As part of a larger redevelopment work, over the summer t here has been an 
excavation at Auckland Castle, Durham, centred on the castleõs Scotland Wing 
dating to at least the 16th century that was formerly used to hold Scottish 
prisoners of war . The excavation is in preparation  of a new museum due to open 
in 2019, which will explore how faith and belief have influenced and shaped the 
British Isles. 

The five month excavation at Auckland Castle not only found a wide variety of 
finds but also locations of some of the medieval walls.  

The dig was undertaken by Durham Universityõs Archaeological Services with over 
70 volunteers.  

One of the most 
important finds during 
the excavations was the 
original location of the 
western and southern 
sides of the medieval 
castleõs curtain wall. 
This has revealed the 
imprint of a network of 
impressive buildings and 
is pointing to a  
significantly  larger 
castle than previously 
thought.  

This suggests that it was not a manor hous e for th e prince bishops of Durham but 
was in fact, part of a large castle complex . This is supported by the unearthing of 
a pillared gatehouse area and a 13th ð14th century  majestic sta ircase. 

Alongside the structural finds a wide variety of artefacts were discove red 
including a Roman coin and  copper figurine, pottery and bone dating from the 
medieval period onwards, a collection of pins, window glass, medieval silver 
pennies, an iron key and a thimble.  

Durham University Archaeological Services manager, Peter Carne, said the work 
had òenabled an unprecedented amountó of research into the castle and its 
grounds. 

One of the future plans  of this fi ve year research programme is to uncover the lost 
chapel of Bishop Bek alongside other structures from the palace . 

www.aucklandcastle.org  

éééééééééééééé 
 

  

Some of the 
archaeologists at the 

Auckland Castle 
excavation.  

 

© Auckland Castle 
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Chester Castle  reopened to the public  
 

In July 2017 Chester Castle opened 
its doors to the public for the first 
time in seven years. The castle was 
closed largely due ownership issues 
between a number of bodies  with 
Crown Estates, English Heritage and 
Cheshire West and Cheshire council 
owning various parts.  

 
Previously there have been 
occasional tours of the castle, but 
since July the  visitors have been 

able to explore the castle six days of the week free of charge.  
 
The main highlight of their visit is  the 12th- 
century Agricola Tower including the first 
floor chap el of St Mary-de-Castro, currently 
used by the Mercian Regiment, which 
contains wall paintings from about 1240 . 

 
Although t he full plans are not realised yet, 
as there are several buildings that require 
repair and maintenance before they can be 
opened up, progress has been made. 
 

éééééééééééééé 
 
 

ôFolly Castleõ in the Yorkshire Dales ordered to be pulled 
down.  

 
A newly-built castle folly built in the 
Yorkshire Dales must be demolished 
according to the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park Authority.  
 
The Park Authority was made aware 
of the 10m high structure earlier this 
year describing it as an ôinauthentic, 
pastiche building of significant scale õ  
The structure which lies within the 
Forbidden Corner Gardens at Tupgill 
Park, is 2 miles from Middleham.  
The Parkõs Member Champion for Development stated that 'The Forbidden Corner 
is a very welcome success story, which makes a significant positive contribution  to 
the local economy, b ut it cannot be right to build a large castle folly, visible for 
miles around, in an historic and culturally important landscape, without even 
bothering to seek planning permission.'  
 
The authority stated that it would be issuing an enforcement order which would 
require the demolition of the ca stle folly within three months.  
 
 
 

Official opening of 

Chester Castle 

Revealed project 

 

© David Sejrup 

A section of the 
painting in the 

chapel of Agricola 
Tower.  It is 

understood to depict 
ôThe Visitationõ of 
Mary by her cousin 

Elizabeth.  

© English Heritage 

The ôcastleõ seen from a 
distance.  

 
© The Yorkshire Dales 

National Park Authority  
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Excavations at Tintagel  Castle 
 

From 10 July to 11 August there has been an excavation run by the Cornwall 
Archaeological Unit for English Heritage at Tintagel Castle .  
 
The excavation concentrat ed on a complex of buildings dating to the 5th and 6th 
centuries on one of the terraces which was partially uncovered durin g a three 
week dig in 2016.  
 
At times the excavators were battling against the elements on the exposed 
promontory, with  the best the British summer could throw at them, including high 
winds, torrential  rain,  and the hottest day recorded for 30 years .  
 
Alongside finding floor surf aces, entrances, steps, passageways, and construction 
techniques, there has been a large numbe r of fascinating finds. Cornish bar lug 
pottery  and Merovingian glass dating from the 6th to 7th century were found during 
the excavation both  of which were  previously unknown at Tintagel.  
This is complemented by many material types that have already been recorded 
such as B ware amphorae and oysters, and other domestic items.  
Samples of the buried layers were taken by Historic Englandõs science team, who 
will be testing for pollen and other environmental data.  
 
As the excavations were being done at an open English Heritage site, it was an 
opportunity for the general public to see elements of an archaeological dig being 
undertaken. This included replica artefacts  to show visitors what has been found 
along with news and finds being actively spread via the press, television, and 
social media.  
 
The discoveries from the early medieval period are revealing a high-status 
settlement, possibly a stronghold for the kings of Dumnonia that  was located on 
this headland, l ong before Richard, Earl of Cornwall had a castle built here  in the 
1230s. 
For further details contact jnowakowski@cau.org.uk 
 

 
 
 

  

The complex of 
buildings uncovered 

during the 
excavations. 

 

© Stephen Fletcher 
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Discoveries at Longtownõs two castles 

Last year, the Longtown & District Historical 
Society began a community archaeology 
project to answer why the Herefordshire 
village of Longtown , on the Welsh border, has 
not one but two castles. The project , led by 
Herefordshire Archaeology, was sponsored by 
a grant from the Heritage Lottery Fund,  and 
included historical research and excavations. 
Over two 3-week seasons, 79 local volunteers 
and 6 professional archaeologists excavated 
at both castles simultaneously. The second 
season of excavation, which has just ended, 
came up with some fascinating res ults.  
 

The motte and bailey castle at Ponthendre, until now thought to have been the 
castle of Ewyas, home to the de Lacy family, was neither completed nor 
occupied. Unfortunately this meant that the excavation recovered no useful 
dating evidence. Although  the earthworks are substantial, there was no sign of a 
tower on the motte or palisades surmounting the bailey rampart. Why Ponthendre 
motte was abandoned before completion and where the true castle of Ewyas is 
located remain s a question to be answered.  
 

What we do know from our histori cal 
research is that by the mid -12th 
century a ôNew Castleõ had been built 
half a mile away at what is now 
Longtown. Opposite this second castle 
is Castle Green, a peaceful place until 
recently grazed by sheep.  It wasnõt 
always peaceful ñ iron arrowheads 
were found along with musket and 
pistol balls. It is  not possible to tell if 

these were fired in anger or were being used for target practice. The excavations 
also uncovered the remains of what appears to be a busy town during the 13 th 
century. The dig found evidence for houses and workshops, where food 
preparation, spinning and weaving, metalworking, and possibly glass making were 
taking place. A pi ece of millstone and documentary references to a Castle Mill 
suggest that there might have been a windmill to supplement the watermills in 
the adjoining valleys. There was even a substantial metalled roadway across the 
Green, complete with a pothole. Below  the roadway the excavators found the 
remains of a clay oven and beneath that a line of well -preserved timber planks 
that are yet to be dated. There were also traces of even earlier occupation with 
possible Roman pottery and flint working.  
 
Lidar imagery shows burgage plots laid out on only one side of the main street, 
suggesting that the new borough was not a success. It seems that by the 14 th 
century the town more or less disappeared, perhaps the result of a combination of 
warfare, the Black Death and pol itics.  

The volunteers and professional archaeologists who worked on the excavations are 
now eagerly awaiting the reports on pottery analysis, environmental samples and 
radiocarbon dating to see if these can add more detail to the discoveries made so 
far.  

M. Cook. 

The tower at Longtown 
Castle 

 
© M. Cook 

 

Wooden planking found 
during excavation at 

Longtown Castle. 
 

© M. Cook 
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Restoration at Lindisfarne Castle  

Lindisfarne Castle, on Holy Island,  
has been closed to the public this 
year for extensive restoration works. 
The castle, which sits on a rocky 
crag on the islandõs easternmost tip, 
was originally built in the mid -16th 
century under Henry VIII as a 
defence against the threat of 
Scottish atta cks. Building materials 
were taken from the monastery on 
the island following the reformation.  
The site was strengthened during 
Elizabeth Iõs reign with new gun 
platforms and newer armaments.  
Following the combined Scottish and English throne, the defences  were of less 
import ance but the castle was continued to be garrisoned. For the next couple of 
centuries the castle is largely left out of the history books, with the exception of 
the episode when it was captured by two Jacobites, Lancelot and Mark Errington, 
during the 1715 uprising. The castle was soon recaptured by soldiers from 
Berwick.  
 
In 1901 the site was purchased from the Crown by Edward Hudson, owner of 
country life magazine. He commissioned Edwin Lutyens to convert it into a 
residence in the Arts and Crafts style who started work the fol lowing year. 
Although the early -20th century conversion drastically changed the building, some 
of the earlier phases can still be discerned. The dining room houses an in situ  
bread oven and salt hole which probably  date to the 16 th century, as well as an 
18th-century vaulted ceiling to support a new gun battery above.  In 1944 
Lindisfarne Castle became under the care of the National Trust.  
 
The castle has been exposed to the elements which have caused much damage to 
the infrastructure of the building including penetrating damp, deterioration of 
stonework and pointing, and failures of windows.  
 
Some of the materials that were used during past maintenance work of the site 
are actually the cause of  some of the problems as they prevent the movement of 
moisture through the structure.  
 
From late 2015 until the main project , which  began in November 2016, there were 
several surveys and methods trialled at various points at the site  before being 
applied to the entire site, these included window refurbishment, cement render 
removal and drainage investigations.  
 
During the restoration the Lindisfarne C astle is clad in an impressive amount of 
scaffolding which is as striking as the building that it covers! D uring the winter 
2016 internal work started, particularly the removal of cementitious material 
from the walls, from spring 2017 the work moved to the exterior. During the 
coming winter the internal finishes will be completed ahead of scheduled opening 
in April 2018. Due to the nature of the work  on the site the collection is being 
kept in storage and the castle itself is closed to the public for the duration of the 
restoration.  

 
éééééééééééééé  

Lindisfarne clad in 
scaffolding and 
temporary roof.  

 
© National Trust  
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News in Ireland  & N. Ireland  
 

Heritage at Risk  
 
The Buildings at Risk Register for Ireland is organised by An Taisce, the National 
Trust for Ireland. The An Taisce states that it  was started as a response to a 
concern of the growing number of structures with architectural, historical, 
archaeological, artistic, cultur al, scientific, social or technical interest that are 
falling into a state of disrepair.  
In 2014 the aim was to highlight the top one hundred buildings at risk, thirteen 
more were added to the list this year.  
www.antaisce.org/articles/reviewing -buildings-at-risk-2017 
 
Within the list are a number of castles and fortified structures :  
 

Reendisert Court, Ballylicky, Cork  
National Inventory Reference  20910514 

 
A two-storey fortified house built for Owen OõSullivan Beara c. 1620, which was 
later converted to be used as a country house and associated farm buildings. 
Despite its conversion machicolations still survive. The building remaine d 
inhabited until the late  20th century.  
 
 

Mount Long Castle , Mountlong, Co. Cork  
National Inventory Reference 20911241 

 
A three storey fortified house built for John Long in 1631. Probably burnt only 
twel ve years after its construction in 1643.  
 
Originally a square-plan block with squ are towers on the corner, but the NW and 
SW towers have since collapsed. It still retains loop openings . 
 

Block house Kinsale, Old -Fort, Co. Cork  
National Inventory Reference 20911216 

 
The shore-level two -storey blockhouse was built a rock outcrop projecting into the 
Kinsale harbour. It was constructed c. 1550 with alterations in 1677 housing at 
least eight guns and a magazine  On the NE (seaward side) are the remains of a D-
plan battery with the SW (landward) side defended by two demy bastions. It is 
200m NE of the associated James fort  
 

Jamesõs Fort, Kinsale, Cork 
National Inventory Reference 20911215 

 
A fort which was built in 1604 to protect Kinsale harbour. The castle was captured 
by Cromwellian forces and subsequently ôslightedõ. It has a star shaped interior 
with four d iamond plan bastions with remains of repaired castellated parapets. It 
retains several defensive loop openings to ground and first floor. Square -headed 
door openings having limestone lintels. The fort was enclosed by a rampart of 
earth and sod with a parap et. Outside this was a ditch and a counterscarp bank, 
with a covered way on the west side  
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Youghal Town Walls, Cork  
National Inventory Reference 20823293 

 
The walls were built to protect the town of Youghal in c.1250 with several later 
alterations . Early maps show thirteen towers, four remain standing on a well 
preserved section which runs for 1km. The walls are most intact and complete 
walls in the Ireland.  
  

Raphoe, Bishops Palace, Co Donegal 
National Inventory Reference N/A  

 
An early 17th-century fortified mansion with four corner towers built by Bishop 
John Lestie. It was abandoned in the mid eighteenth  
 
 

Sweetmanõs Castle, Thomastown, Kilkenny  
National Inventory Reference : 12317008 

 
A free standing four storey  tower house built on a square plan. It was built c. 
1350.The walls have a slight batter and a parapet which advanced over the wall.  
Later agricultural and industrial buildings have since been attached.  
 

Dysart Castle, Thomastown, Kilkenny  
National Inventory Reference N/A  

A late medieval tower built on a site with connections to Kells Priory and formerly 
home of Bishop George Berkeley 
 
 

Ballygunner Castle , Ballygunner Castle, Co Waterford  
National Inventory Reference 22901816 

 
A two storey strong house with a half -dormer attic.  Although the castle was built 
post 1640 it was constructed on the site of, and possibly incorporates , the fabric 
of a much earlier castle built c.1200. The castle was modified in c.1800 but it still 
retains an informal arrangement of windows and openings as a result of the 
buildings earlier history.  
 

 
éééééééééééééé 

 
In Northern Ireland the Department of the Environment have also created a list of 
buildings a risk. Below are the castles that are included.  
 

Castleraw Castle,  Castleraw  Armagh 
SMRNo: 009:004 

Grid Ref: H927529 
A three storey fortified house built c. 1618. Its North wall of the west wing still 
stands to its full height.  
 

Seafin Castle, Seafin, Co. Down 
SMRNo 035:032 

Grid Ref: J22053880 
 
A tower, probably originally two storeys in height. The structure like ly to have 
been built in the mid -13th century. The tower has an accompanying bailey which 
was adapted from an earlier rath.  
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Aghintain Castle, Aghintain, Co. Tyrone  
SMRNo 058:012 

Grid Ref: H49855151 
 
Originally a three -storey structure, built  for Sir William OõNeill in the early 17th 
century. It was largely destroyed in the 1641 rebellion. Only the west gable end of 
Aghintain Castle stands to any height.  
 

Castle Caldwell, Rossbeg, Co.Fermanagh  
SMR No 171:003 

Grid Ref: H01736048 
The castle was built for Sir Francis Blennerhasset, but later sold to Sir James 
Caldwell. It was an important Plantation castle dating to the early 17 th century. It 
was remodelled and enlarged in the late  18th century, but later abandoned.  
 

ôC17th  Castleõ, Aghalane, Fermanagh  
SMR No 271:002 

Grid Ref: H341200 
The castle, dating to the early 17th century was built for James Creighton built 
close to the Co. Cavan border. Probably  destroyed by fire in the early  19th 
century.  The remains include two drum towers which help the understanding of 
the layout of the castle.  
 

ôFortified Manor-houseõ, Corratrasna, Co. Fermanagh 
SMR No 05: 024 

Grid Ref: H27873004 
The ruins of the fortified manor house sits on the side of Knockninny  Hill. It was 
probably built in the early 17 th century. The two gable ends (N and S walls) with 
large chimneys survive as does the base of the west wall  
 

Ballylough Castle, Ballylough More, Co. Antrim  
SMR No 007:004 

Grid ref C94793745 
The remains are thought to have been the seat of the MacQuillans in the early -15th 
century later destroyed in the mid -1540s by the OõDonnells.  
Parts of the towerõs north and west walls currently stand to around 8m in height, 
but would have probably been much  taller.   
The castle was repaired and altered by Anthony Traill Archdeacon of Connor 
(1745-1852) who the castle passed to in the late 18 th century.  
 

Trillick Castle, Castlemervyn Demesne Co. Tyrone  
Grid Ref: H33545758 

 
A 17th-century fortified house. Its west gable  end is largely intact and includes a 
large fire place with bread oven, and its chimney stack.  
 
 
There is some good news as Crevenish Castle has been conserved and has been 
taken off the at risk register  
 

Crevenish Castle  Crevinish, Co. Fermanagh  
SMR No 153:038 

Grid Ref: H16566259 . 
The pre-1618 plantation castle built for Thomas Blennerhasset . Still standing two 
and half storeys high. Its design is unusual with its square turret standing at the 
NE corner.   
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OõDohertyõs Keep 
 

The OõDohertyõs Keep Development Group has been created to carry out the 
restoration of the 14th century  Castle called OõDohertyõs Keep on the banks of the 
River Crana.  
 
The groupõs ultimate aim is the restoration of the structure which will include the 
reinstatement of  the floors and roof , and assuming approval of the project is 
given the building will be used as a cultural heritage centre.  Alongside this, the 
group aims that the project will  ôconnect or reconnect with all of the 
[Dochartach] descendants worldwideõ.  
 

Although the project is in its early days, some progress 
has been made including an agreement of a long term 
lease of the site,  and gaining approval from a number 
of bodies, including the National Monuments Service,  
to proceed with a Feasibility Study . A panel has been 
brought together to work on investigations and surveys 
needed for the preparation of the feasibility study.  

 
In August 2017, overseen by the Office of Public Works, 
the removal of much of the foliage was undertaken, 
particularly tree growth which had become establish ed 
within the castle. In addition , the extensive moss 
growth  on the walls , was carefully removed.  

 
This work will slow the damage caused by the plants, 
but  also means that the building is much easier to 
survey.  

 
The tower was probably originally built  in the 14th century. In 1601 it was a small 
two -storey structure occupied by Conor Mc Garret OõDochartaigh. In 1602 a third 
storey was added in preparation for it to be used as a base to aid the Spanish 
forces which were expected to arrive at Inch Island. It was burnt by Crown forces 
in 1608 after Cahir OõDohartaigh sacked the city of Derry. Following Cahir 
OõDohartaighõs death in the same year, the castle was granted to Arthur 
Chichester, Lord Deputy of Ireland,  who in turn leased it to Henry Vaughan. 
Vaughanõs family occupied the tower until 1718, after which it was abandon ed 
and left to fall into disrepair  

 
éééééééééééééé 

Social Media 
 

As part of the role of Bulletin editor I have also created a 
CSG twitter account with the tag @castle_studies. This 
presence on this social media is mainly as a means to 
signpost potential new members and interested bodies to 
the CSG website. Along with tweeting/retweeting 
information about castle research and excavations, there 
are regular tweets about castles highlighting snippets of 
some of their interesting features or periods of their history.  

 
At present the account has over 300 followers. Just over 40% of the followers are 
aged between 18 and 34, 49% are aged between 35 and 54. Although the majority 
of the followers are based in the UK, 8% are from the US, and there is an 
increasing presence from the continent too.   

De-vegetation of the 
tower  

 
© OõDohertyõs Keep 

Development Group 
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News in Scotland  
 

New Scottish Castle Website Launched In August  
 
In August David Weinczok, an avid 
visitor of castles , particularly those in 
Scotland, launched a new website 
www.castlehunter.scot.  
 
The website as it stands is in part his 
own professional profile and partly a 
database of Scottish castles. 
 
Each castle has a historical write up 
alongside photos. The pictures chosen 
are a mixture of  some beautiful 
general photos of the castles, but there are several of the interesting features 
also highlighted. Although the website still has much some content  and castles to 
be added, it will  undoubtedly  be useful for those who are not familiar with many 
of the sites.  
What makes this website stand out  is the deliberate choice to promote awareness 
of many of the lesser known historic sites of interest  in Scotland. 
 

éééééééééééééé 
 

Ardrossan Castle voted on e of Scotlandõs ôHidden Gemsõ 
 

During 2017 there has 
been, and continues to 
be,  a yearlong programme 
of events from a variety 
of organisations across 
the Scotland celebrating 
Scottish archaeology.  
 
Entitled ôDig It! 2017õ. It is 
being co-ordinated by the 
Society of Antiquaries of 
Scotland and Archaeology 
Scotland partially funded 
by Historic Environment 
Scotland.  
 
As part of this celebration, over June and July the public voted via social media to 
find some of Scotlandõs òhidden Gemsó.  
There was a shortlist of 28 of the lesser known sites each of which is supported by 
an organisation or group who work hard to protect and promote these historic 
places. The shortlist included, Ardrossan  Castle (N. Ayrshire), St Johnõs Tower (S. 
Ayrshire), Mugdock Park (E. Dunbartonshire) which has Mugdock Castle within it, 
and Braemar Castle (Aberdeenshire). From these 6 were voted ôScotlandõs Hidden 
Gems, one of which was Ardrossan Castle. 
 
http://www.d igit2017.com/  

  

The removal of some 

of the vegetation at 

OôDohertyôs Keep 

 

© OõDohertyõs Keep 
Development Group 

 

Ardrossan Castle from 

the air.  
 

© Wikimapia 
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Plans of Conservations at Elanvow Castle, Loch Lomond  
 

Work continues consolidating  the 
ruins of the Elanvow Castle,  
formerly a st ronghold of the Clan 
Macfarlane. The castle is located  
on Elanvow, an island within Loch 
Lomond in North of Glasgow. 
  
The 16th-century  castle, built b y 
Andrew Macfarlane probably as a 
residence for the Macfa rlane 
chiefs,  became the principle base 
for the chiefs  after the destruction of the cast le on Inveruglas, also in Loch 
Lomond, by Cromwellian forces  in the 17 th  century .  
 
The castle site  includes:  a ruinous tower with two walls surviving to 7 m, a 
vaulted basement,  some remains of small residences, and a wall which 
surrounded much of the island and a defended harbour on the north side.  
The Elanvow Preservation Fund was created in 2012 ô to halt the degradation of 
Elanvow so that future generations may enjoy it, and additionally to conduct 
more extensive archaeological surveys in order to understand the ruins and their 
history better.õ 
 

To support and guide them, they 
have got a small team of  local 
archaeologists including, Fiona 
Baker, Tom Addyman, and David 
Connolly.   

 
There has been some 
conservation and archaeological 
work already undertaken on the 
island since 2012 which primarily 
dealt  with the encroaching 
vegetation, including  an elm 

tree that  was growing out of the vaulted basement. In addition several surveys of 
the island and buildings have taken place.  
 
The consolidation work is far from complete; and t he Elanvow Preservation 
Fund is finishing a  new Scheduled Monument Consent application  for further 
work at the site  which will be sent to Historic Enviroment Scotland in the near 
future . The work proposed includes the  preservation of  the r emains and 
includes; the clearing and levelling of the earth  above the cellar vault, the 
capping of the vault and walls with sod, and the most unstable  and/or  
dangerous sections of the walls to be stabilized , and the repointing of the 
surviving masonry.  
 
The Elanvow Preservation Trust would be very interested to hear from members 
with their interpretation of the features of Elanvow  discovered during the surveys 
of the castle, this will help with a greater understanding of this site. In addition 
they would like to hear from anyone who has knowledge of any castle bu ilders in 
this area in the late  16th century.   
 
For further information and to see plans and 3D images of the site. 
www.ellanvhow.org/index.html   
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